






Figure S. Aerial photograph of the Nordsven Quarry, which lies on either side of a small intermittent creek about a 

mile south of Spring Creek. This is a relatively small flint quarry site, covering about two acres and containing roughly 

forty-three quarry pits. Test excavations here indicate that this quarry site was used primarily during a single period of 

intensive flint mining activity, probably during the Late Prehistoric period, around 1 300 A.D. (Courtesy Stanley A. Ahler) 

About the Author 

Stanley A. Ahler (1943-2007) was an asso­
ciate professor of anthropology at the Uni­
versity of North Dakota in Grand Forks 
from 1975 to 1990, when he moved to Ar­
izona as a staff archaeologist with Northern 
Arizona University. There he co-founded 
PaleoCultural Research Group, a non-profit 
research and educational organization that 
conducts archaeological projects, mainly 
in the northern plains. His extensive re­
search activities led to many publications, 
including The Knife River Flint Quarries: 
Excavations At Site 32DU508, Plains Vil­
lage Archaeology: Bison-Hunting Farmers in 
the Central and Northern Plains, and People 
of the Willows: The Prehistory and Early His­
tory of the Hidatsa Indians. He received his 
graduate degrees from the University of 
Missouri at Columbia. 

Figure 6. Excavation trench being laid out at the Nordsven 

Quarry site. This trench revealed a shaft-like quarry pit 

reaching more than ten feet below ground surface. Tunnels were 

dug laterally from this shaft, following flint-bearing deposits. 

Excavated spoils were thrown out of the shafts and pits into the 

ridges, like the one on which the screener is standing. (Courtesy 

Stanley A. Ahler) 
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